

# LTEP Chapter Content Version 2

---

**From:** "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>  
**To:** "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>  
**Cc:** "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)" <landon.tresise@ontario.ca>, "Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY)" <trevor.esdaile@ontario.ca>, "Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)" <meaghan.coker@ontario.ca>, "Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)" <craig.ruttan@ontario.ca>, "Martin, Eric (ENERGY)" <eric.martin@ontario.ca>, "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>, "Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY)" <alexa.pagel@ontario.ca>, "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Tue, 27 Jun 2017 13:11:10 -0400  
**Attachments:** 2017-06-26- Chapter 1 - Affordable and Accessible Energy v2.1 (to MO).docx (56.54 kB); 2017-06-24- Chapter 2 - Flexible Energy System - v2.1 (to MO).docx (409.21 kB); 2017-06-24- Chapter 3 - Delivering Efficiency and Value - v2.1 (to MO).docx (546.12 kB); 2017-06-23- Chapter 4 - Enhancing our Commitment to Conservation v2.1 (t....docx (3.3 MB); 2017-06-25 - Chapter 5 - Preparing for the Future Innovation v2.1 (to MO....docx (118.83 kB); 2017-06-24- Chapter 6 - Climate Change v2.1 (to MO).docx (94.95 kB); 2017-06-25- Chapter 7 - Supporting Indigenous Capacity and Leadership v2....docx (625.73 kB); 2017-06-25- Chapter 8 - Regional Planning v2.1 (to MO).docx (237.59 kB)

---

Hi Andrew,

John McGrath turned a new version of the LTEP chapters, streamlining the content, and helping to ensure the same tone is used throughout. These chapters are much shorter than the previous versions. The content continues to evolve, and will need to be revised to reflect any recent discussions (such as the briefing this morning).

Our process will be to share versions with MO at the same time as the rest of the ministry for review when a draft comes back from John McGrath.

We will be sending edits to the chapters to John on Friday for another turn, so if there are edits from MO that you would like to have incorporated, let us know.

Thanks,  
Martin

**Martin Schlaepfer**  
Director of Operations  
Deputy Minister's Office  
Ministry of Energy  
T: 416-326-7688  
E: [martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca](mailto:martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca)